A\ City of Mayor and Council Offices
Santa Clara Memorandum

The Center of What's Possible

Date: Sept. 27, 2022

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Executive Assistant to the Mayor and City Council

Subject: Adjournment of the Sept. 27, 2022 City Council and Stadium Authority Meeting

Please adjourn the Sept. 27, 2022 City Council and Authorities Concurrent and Special Stadium
Authority meeting in memory of:

James Wilcox — City’s IT Department
e The City lost one of their members unexpectedly, James Wilcox.

e James was an integral part of the Unisys team and instrumental to the City of Santa Clara
Information Technology Department for many years.

e James worked on many City initiatives and projects including improving LaserFiche, Legistar,
Granicus and the City website.

e James loved the outdoors and frequented national parks, campgrounds, local parks, and
beaches.

e He instilled a sense of environmental awareness to his children and the people he interacted
with daily.

e James shared his life and liveliness with the team at the City of Santa Clara and will be missed
by the City teams.

e James Wilcox passed away on September 12, 2022

e James leaves behind his wife Jennifer and three wonderful children Michael (15), Nicholas (13)
and Maisy (10).



